
From: irb@umassmed.edu
To: Jean-Baptiste (Blackwood), Joann
Subject: eIRB Update - RMS eIRB & Student Accounts [eIRB]
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 10:44:45 AM
Attachments: eIRB Job Aid - Student Accounts v1 - 10-14-2021.pdf

Dear Research Community,
Welcome to the first full week of the new Research Management System (RMS) eIRB. We are
reaching out with important information regarding user accounts:

Faculty and staff who have UMass Chan single sign-on credentials automatically appear
in the pick list when someone goes to select a principal investigator, primary contact, or
study team member. At this time, however, students only appear when they are also
UMass Chan employees. To add a student who is not an employee as a study team
member on a study in RMS eIRB, please follow the attached job aid. We are actively
working on steps to include students in the pick lists and will let you know once this
change is implemented.
All users must log in to RMS eIRB with their UMass Chan single sign-on credentials.
If your CITI training information appears to be missing, verify that CITI is using your
umassmed.edu email as your institutional email in your UMass Worcester institutional
profile.
Job aids regarding student accounts, single sign-on, and CITI are available on the RMS
eIRB SharePoint site: https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS/IRB 

Need Help? eIRB OFFICE HOURS are here!
The IRB staff is offering Office Hours at various time throughout the coming weeks! This time
is used to answer specific questions regarding the eIRB and/or overall RMS that might come
up while you are completing various tasks in the system.
A schedule of upcoming sessions and a link to the Zoom meetings can be found on the eIRB
Intranet page:  https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS/IRB . Scroll down the page to
find it.
You can join a session any time while it is occurring. We will work with individuals on a first
come, first served basis.
 
To ensure that you get the most out of these sessions, please be sure to:

review the training course videos before attending Office Hours (they can also be found
on the eIRB Intranet page:  https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS/IRB )
read the help text in the eIRB module that may pertain to your question
bring specific questions/issues you may have, and
be prepared to share your screen so we can work together on your question.

Need more help?
Email: eIRBSupport@umassmed.edu
Welcome to the new eIRB! We look forward to working with you!

mailto:IRB@umassmed.edu
mailto:joann.jean-baptiste@umassmed.edu
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fumassmed.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FRMS%2FIRB&data=04%7C01%7Cjoann.jean-baptiste%40umassmed.edu%7C3e1a4b35902f421723c508d99245d1e3%7Cee9155fe2da34378a6c44405faf57b2e%7C0%7C0%7C637701650845282635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BBDnzWLdC0klmd6TczH9TMzqxAlUPC1W7mZ%2BbXCik04%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fumassmed.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FRMS%2FIRB&data=04%7C01%7Cjoann.jean-baptiste%40umassmed.edu%7C3e1a4b35902f421723c508d99245d1e3%7Cee9155fe2da34378a6c44405faf57b2e%7C0%7C0%7C637701650845292623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FvZT%2FqcJpQ5jnpvDcsBaFTVSY%2FFtyNPcHlP%2FVOoKEns%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fumassmed.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FRMS%2FIRB&data=04%7C01%7Cjoann.jean-baptiste%40umassmed.edu%7C3e1a4b35902f421723c508d99245d1e3%7Cee9155fe2da34378a6c44405faf57b2e%7C0%7C0%7C637701650845302620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hdrNGJY%2BePWEJ9GX8DUsiT4K4XSuoUj8hcAF4%2FPyvtg%3D&reserved=0



Job Aid – RMS eIRB Accounts for  
 UMass Chan Students 


 Page 1  Job Aid #:                Version: October 14, 2021 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


1. RMS eIRB receives a daily feed of all UMass Chan faculty and employees. The 
feed includes those students who are also paid or unpaid employees. 


2. Students without employee status will not appear in the picklists for Principal 
Investigator and Study Team Members. This is true even though all students 
have UMass Chan credentials. 


3. If you want to add a student to a study and they are not yet in the picklists, you 
must first decide whether a student needs access to a study in RMS eIRB or can 
be added as a Study Team Member without access to the study in RMS eIRB 
(see #5 below). 


4. If a student needs to be added as a Study Team Member and needs access to 
the study in RMS eIRB, they must complete the UMass Chan Human Resources 
contingent worker process to become a paid or unpaid employee and then be 
added to the study via a Modification. 


 To request contingent worker status for a student, contact the Academic 
Administrator in the corresponding UMass Chan Department. 


i. See the RMS eIRB Job Aid Login SSO_obtaining umassmed credentials for additional 
information on contingent worker requests. 


 Within one to three business days of becoming a UMass Chan employee, 
the student will be visible in the picklists for Principal Investigator and 
Study Team Member. 


UMass Chan students who are also employees (paid or unpaid) 
with UMass Chan Human Resources already have active user 
accounts in RMS eIRB and can be added as Study Team 
members.  
 
Students who are not employees must complete UMass Chan 
HR’s contingent worker process to be added as Study Team 
Members.  
 
Alternatively, a faculty advisor who serves as PI on a student’s 
project, or a PI who is involving a student as a member of the 
study team, can link the student to the study by uploading an 
HRP-215 form as a study document in RMS eIRB and submitting 
it as a Modification. 


How to Add UMass Chan Students as Study 
Staff in RMS eIRB 
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i. See HRP-103 Investigator Manual for Who can serve as a principal investigator (PI), 
https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS/IRB/SitePages/Library-(SOPs,-
Forms,Templates,-Etc).aspx 


5. If a student needs to be added as a Study Team Member and does not need to 
access the study in RMS eIRB: 


 A faculty advisor who serves as PI on a student’s project, or a PI involving 
a student as study staff, can link the student to the study by creating a 
Study Personnel Modification in the RMS eIRB system and uploading an 
HRP-215 form as a study document on the Local Study Team Members 
smartform page under External Team Member Information, and then 
submitting the Modification.  


6. If UMass Chan HR no longer recognizes a student (or any Study Team Member) 
as a UMass Chan student or employee: 


 Their name will disappear from the picklists. 


 They will not be able to log in to RMS eIRB once UMass Chan deactivates 
their single sign-on credentials. 


 The PI must submit a Modification to remove them from the Study Team. 
If applicable, contact the UMass Chan IRB about ways to extend IRB 
coverage to study staff after they leave UMass Chan. 


7. The PI remains responsible to update the IRB office with any changes to the list 
of study personnel (HRP-103 Investigator Manual). 
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Sincerely,
Allison Blodgett, PhD, CIP
Director of IRB Operations
And
Heather M.Strom  Tessier, MA
Preferred pronouns: She/Her/Hers
IRB Educational Specialist


